
THIS 1$ THEEND.DF IIUR

W~e Fnlmd

r ~26-*

Camera so. a ll~i 2

Cameraun
. X's



ZLZ.CTIO COMISSO)Q

Fo a ab -d scdbdmtrAI0 
& coe c

purso~and. -0 -b ol~n x* mp

ta Aa-40

o~m~; ** ZT&' o = tA , ~ t 'S c e t a 5 w i "

Practices

___(4) Mraie secret-S* and
*c=:marcal or

:files

V700

Sipe.d7kAL

WSGAIM ly1.S - (

TXC 3-21*'77

(5) Zr.644bow.mal Doewanda.-S

MVAMMEMMMNM



4

". Casby, t
Assistant Attor !*4n * lI
Do rtMnt Of J us.....Suito 540

975 Oak Street
zugene, Oregon 97401

0E: IIPR
URorfbertMfaz

Dear Mr. Casbys

On September 27,.1#, th o is nnt*$GRet
acVicar and LaVee Weber o a alaint aU %iw4l n ofA.

the Federal Election Capign Act of 1971, s e You-Wpri&;

submitted a response on behalf of the Board of Ui er dUdeatiu
on October 22, 1995.

The Commission, on December 4 , 1985, determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint, and infoat ion
provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a Vp1lationof any statute within its Jurisdiction has been committed.

According ye the Commission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

If you have any questions, pleae -contact Haura White
Callaway at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel /

By:
Associate Counsel

* Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



CW MEAVMIS Joe Spenner

UtPODUUTS o Mu 8h Senator Mark Iatfield
Robert MacVicarl LaVetre Weber

3IrTAOT SYA s 2 U.S.C. S 431 et

IRI Iwlo310Y5 Man None

mom AOUCIUS W None

On September 20, l585, Joe Spenner filed a complaint against

Senator Mark Hatfield, Robert MacVicar, and LaVerne Weber

(Attachment 1). The c=mplaint does not allege a specific

violation of the 1'edeal le1ction Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended, but instead alleges a violation of OOIS 260.615 8PICAL

IRIVILSGM BY PUBLIC UTILITY TO POLITICAL PATRONS I IOUIITUM,

and a gals use [sic) of public funds for campaign purposes.*
-a aa sw

The complainant alleges that 'it was an unethical advantage,

for Senator Mark O. Hatfield, to permit his name to be attached

to the signs of the 'Oregon State University marine Science

Center,' at Newport, Oregon, after he filed for re-election.,

The complainant states that 8[1t vas unfair advantage, because

no other candidate could have a major tax-financed institution



mo af Inthir favort, with help of ete of the stalu .I,

Mlotiost asaboes of, the tte system of higher

hehindthesceespioessosa dvelopers.6 it Is 00e
efte olanu that 'tti &x funds collected inth

eduation, were grossly mis used loisa when diverted to

signs for a congressional candidate, who is in position to #40

out political favors in return.' It is also alleged that Sobext

MaVicar, President of Oregon State University# and daferne-

weber, Director of the Marine Science Center, 'violated eoleti

law principles and laws by condoning this one side advantalp*.

The complainant refers to 'the enclosed photos' and',

photocopy of a news article in the 'News-Ties,' but faleod to

include such in his September 20, 1985, complaint. These itafs

were previously included in an improper complaint filed by Mr.

Spenner on September 3, 19850 (Attachment 2.) The photographs

depict the various signs at Oregon State University bearing the

name: 'Mark O. Hatfield Marine Science Center Oregon State

University.' The news articles, which apparently appeared in the

September 28, 1983, and November 2, 1983 editions of the Nt -

TUIe s p state that the 'building's namesake, Oregon Senator Mark

Hatfield, was in town Sunday for the official dedication during a

swing through the state by Hatfield to announce his candidacy for

a fourth term.l The news articles note that the 'state board of

higher education approved the name change in a meeting several

weeks ago.' The News-Times reported that the change 'was

recommended by OSU President Robert MacVicar who pointed out that



notfjold was governor wbent the, Rnae ifece Center,

.. e~~eb.' ooodiag to the 4ew Wig~eSea

$mnd aistrumental tole In the resent passage of e
*Ih prorated $2- ailo for a research study at t

',:tence Center, and Is credited with Providing the c tto

gibbey fot two buildings at the Center# one completed In 1979.0 the*

second in 1962.

On October 22, 1965t Senator Mark Hatfield submitted'a

response to the complaint (Attachment 3)o Te response:1states

that the naming of the Marine Science Center In honor of -til

Sentor was not timed *to operate as a promotion of my cmag

for zeelection.' The Senator notes in his response that 'Itjbe
r fact that I was reelected with 67 percent of the vote hardly oa

be attributed to the Marine sciences Center being named in my

honor. The Center's sign was no more of a campaign sign than the*

r sign that hangs on the door to my office In Pioneer Courthouse In

Portland."

D ~on October 22,p 1985, the Attorney General's Office of the

state of Oregon responded to the complaint' s allegations against

Robert MacVicar and LaVerne Weberei/ (Attachment 4.) It is

explained in the response that the Attorney General's office Is

counsel to the Board of Higher Education which in turn is the-

governing hoard for Oregon State University. The response states

AlAccording to the response, President MacVicar has retired
since the renaming of Marine Science Center, and 'only four of
the ten Board Members involved in the change remain on the Board
at the present time.'



that the, 'erection Af a sign loerthin the nowe of, the,

0141: ;Uri" "16mo Cco enter followed go"' Abd was te

the ti o the Word' A.* , to th1pos, the

te sig -Vas $592 and the 'buidg 2ett 810 whic 03.

ta~ldedsenator tild's 841me cost $955. * M/ tors

aotes that the above items 'weto paid by state funds.'

Included withln the response was a Cop of the ianutes of

the September 23# 1983. meeting of the Board of nigher UduostioM

at which the naming of the oomplez was discussed. A rview-Of

the minutes revealed that President Robert NWi-ar r. .-d

that the Marine Science Center be named in honor of Senatr

natfield, and that such change be effective on Otober 30. 19*3.

Tbe minutes state that in submitting the re--memation President

HsaVicar pointed out that the Marine Science Center was

established Oduring the time that Senator Hatfield was Governor

of Oregon and was a strong advocate of the program there,

assisting in obtaining appropriate federal resources for its

development and operation.' The minutes further note that *since

his election to the Senate of the United States Senator Hatfield

has maintained a continuous and significant interest in the

development of that particular unit of the University."

2/ The photographs included with the improper complaint portray
at least two interior displays bearing the name of the Marine
science Centerr in addition to the one exterior sign. fte
interior signs would appear to be comprised of the above
*building letters.'
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Doom Upon te niew o is and" t" dlo iation ofr

n e Cesto to ie Snator Nark oE .le', iOtobert 1I

'oen WberI violation of amyepls,"ero tb ot*

melignt do 1, .e ane.ilaV and

Io enio that t o 1e0"ditio at 1r Mas isany way br t

pooeof Influencing a federal election. In additioulp the'

emission has so jar lediotion 4ih eeW to a violation of

Oregon State laws as alleged by the omplaintant. AO0odimg1TP

it is the recommodation of this office that the Coinssion, fi.nd

so reason to believe Senator Mark Natfielde Robert NadVioaz* Or

Laverne Weber violated any provision of the Federal Zlection

C*apagn Act of 1971, as aended.-3

1,w Find no reason to believe Senator Mark Natfield, Robert
NaVicar, or LaVerne Weber violated any provision of the

LO Federal lection Campaign Act of 1971, as mended.

0 2. Close the file

3. Approve the attached letters.

CCharles We Steele

Dy

Asociate General Counsel

Attachments
1 - Complaint
2 - Attachments to improper complaint
3 - Response of Senator atfleld

zevn ~if flttrne General
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lsmot

. Osrle . Stelele.(.i

m.M. .. .C. 2flW
aPw Hr. Steeles

I a00 t* file a Ifral eomPaIt concerning a violation oft
20.415 NIAL M WLUU1 If MUC MfUTT TO "LOLICL "U"W

"TWOus Also miss use of public fanda for cownpsj Psese
I. o Speinere a ctim and Voter of the State of ftrego 0ae -Lon

it was as wathiosi advnae for Senator 'lark 0. Eatfield. to permit his
Mmiia to be atta Ched to the sGns of the ofet"" State iversity ftaeiLs
kne Center" at Newport Oregon, after he had fi1ed for re'.lectiteo

It was afair advantae, hecAuse mo other cadit Could heO a M-t ft
- ed cInstitution aided In their favor, with help of smbera of"She

Sgate Surd of Nigher Educetion, eMber Of the state systse of hihet
cation an behidth- go asnt developers.

I alleg that Robrt eVicare. presdent of oreo State hiqr!siy
violated election principles and law by ondo-in this one sided WIy ,

I allege that Lavern feboe Director of Marine Science Center als0
violated election Wincipls nd laws by coimng this oe stidd Priv,141a.

Ta funds collected In the nme of education. w are ossly lsuo
vhen diverted to caspei stgs for a conreusional candidat. fho is It
position to las out political favors in return.

Ify source of first iatoation was in personally observing the Sips
at the "Cente" had bee chang d oenm I passed there, while I was at the
coast at Newport on a fishing trio.

The main sign had a fresh, hewly cawd and painted mese-title
on the south side, wile on the amoth side, the original older version
Was still Intact. the chaged side r ads ONA 0. IFATVLDe HARMW

After relurning home, this s a botred 8 me sa I want
ba with my camera several wes, later and t too e n photos.

Stirlt neaaye I Want to Oregon Sta*e LnivitIy In Corvalits 0regfn
iwre I wam Imo a blaok wll of m one knowing anth!n" about the A
om that then Was, a "alft center at the uost. This rally ide

as very curiomal
ReMNi to ewo nd the Center I asked there for information

about the sts betns chone Almost musing, they didn°t know wry am*
except that they had been somehow changed. Why the political fog?

So nown it we appretly ome or of big Political imich. I
vent to the local ngpr. 3ewsTims, hoping some am of article
had been written. ?lMgWgl-nujphoto :1 of an article and picture relty
swered most questiOnso

Why couldnOt this sae informatton have bee pointed out by the gmy
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ceii ... st. #0P1 9S

pdw'al El rosehd~

Attention$ Naura Rlte

Dee r G Gross$ u U

SUiJEUTS Wt 2 80.

Thank YOU for your lettoo adhm~.o with
the Federal Mlection CO .si~a(o 1 4 V i @
Federal Election camign Aoe of I1I * as egg ' t,
sta Ing from the amiwn of he Ma-in "oio ni 1'rr1 it Nellpr
in my honor.

I have read the complaint filed with theFEC -by N o Sc9
gad cannot determine areoi *t p Pvi t O --he
has been violated. If it I his 0o Lto the' 'ng -ottcenter was timed to erate as promotion of my o+ 1im for

S reele cio nl I aaCan a s e the FEC that 'this pa t e o4i .Ihe
fact that I vs reelected with 61r' prent or the vote hardly can

1W be attributed to the Narine kieos Center being naed in my
honor. The Center's sign wna o s more Of a eampaign sign than thesign that hangs on the door to my offiee In Pioneer courthouse in

% Portland.

If you have any further questions, please Call me or Jim Tomy of

my staff.

Thank you.

Sineerely,

NarW 0ti ld
United States Senator

NO/Jtm

AwrkI1.a.~t a
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federal lection comei ion"."
shingtono D.C. 20463 -

J M Ra 2088 -- .

Dear N.O Whites

Tour letters of O Ctober 4 11S, dir 4sd s t, M a•0 P resident Of Oregon sts .e!'M

DiT0ct O f the Marine 001iees at"'k @f11 1tMt:r ben passed on to me. he rs, t this io tat Atone
General's offIce Is counsel to the bard of at .' Oao.
z -w riting therefore on behalf of''' st oar of
ligher Bducation, as their attorney,-ba ' ,u the boad of Nigher
Bducation in the governiag board:, for Og State, Utverity.
it was the Board's decision to am the clethe Mark 0.

r natfield Marine Science Center.

7 1m enclosing a copy of the board' minutes fram the
meting of September 23, 1963, paes 20 and 289, which report

0 and dismuss the naming of the ople. The rsons for this
action are spelled out in the mites. T renaming of the
complez was not intended to tnflus0ot an federal election.

The erection of a sign describing the name of the Mark 0.
Ratfield Harin lenoe Centor followed upn and w the result
of the action of the board. fte cost of the sign was $5921
see enclosed letter of Uoweber 16, 1983, fm Dfreor weber
to President MacVicar The 'building letters' mentioned in the
letter may have included senator Eatfiold's name o In any
event, the cost of these letters ws $955. These items (but
not the catering bill) ware paid by state fundep se M of
Nlove0ber 29, 1983# from Vice President aro to Director
ibber.



?ttdt vieswla has izod, *$ms.te eemv
AL. ....

vZe athe ain"o rema on the sard at the ves
~~l4youwish amoe detailed iagfmstioa.I Nver, 0

s Xthat I a vith tim losate and make avallble all of"I""these- people.

Svould ope that this meets the r.ests oi the lote r Of
0tober 4 6INS. It yoU vish further In t Please do
not beItate to COtact U0.

acnerelyr, A

oIf
; lt Att General

cc$ Larry Thomson
in Vo To laman

ibert Gutierrez
0

%O
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OWNIft wngi MUMs' Dlreasar £fmal w s
v a tagab. The"e

Nu Sme t has dms
Cenidmt MaVier has be.m ... at the Yeeuina Sy Marine 8ulmeCastbe dsga Md The Mark 0. uattild Marine cesa emr ttCalabar W0. 10.

.... On bdmW t
Dr. aVisr pointed oat that tho Center was d
aoe am ngS t a
resouvee rIts develmpmamt and eperatum. Pheva, sinee his et eSn the bate t the Unad Stes, Senatoa, fmd has . ..MIN
oesMtsus sd signifcat Inte0eet i the devupmest tt
at s the Unrsit. h tw recat maWee pre g "t

ounstrueths St facllJtie fo quaculture, fbnsd amlea fom feea
app-epriatisms, would not liel have bees unde-tahes without the Sem at .'sgors sad enthusiastic endorsemet. The develspmat St the Center has

been assted in many other ways by his awarss St its needs and his
supportiv efforts. Rtecenthy, he has bees pursufng the addition St 5singabhe elmet St peso ne at the Costar o undertsjrs studiss st theeff-ohmr mineral rseouroes that may prove to be a major souare St eartalcme minrals go the asm.
The sd's staff "meurs in this reomm dstio. To date, the loan has
not takes official actis to name the Center although It has bean refere tooem a the Yaqus Sq Marine Scienc Coster St 0rag. Sate nihversy.
nlymst the b ha beenamed. Os Julyo at am. the ard

autbeeinad the deingasm t th first unit t partmet 0 on tbe as
the lI mouse a ho" r of the lae Dr¢.Jerome .R. LI, a formr profssor
St mathem cs sad ststs at the Universty. Dy d nti the atiro
oumplex am as ThraNark 0. Ratfhld M arine tcosse Ce1tor, It ould
sappr psask to nme adividual buildig ter, f desired oorstt
wim the Beard's odeiastrative Roe 510-0od.

at 'dm ot.-tlsm mu the 3mqoC

It mme-d- d that the Yaquint ay lMrine Scisace Center t roa.

Stte nvety bhe ugft ase ewk. ftf el MaiW ciso 9""a

Mmbead Im md cd

Mr. Munderu dascalbed the int uoiythe namng St bialding in
response to a questis frm r. terry. The board's Adminhstrative Rue
specifie that normally a buildingr shall sot be namedt for a tivingf perrsisunles tt pas as made a substant il costrut By to the cost So that

*28

ty.(3)

uamin,~r

f e bar A 1
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MW hoh h Is
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M-V~ Aweh iilias

Agwen IN b aset - eelnbalm uws

spnth eueto the Buldn 3m emmlt of regon Sta. e s ... B.la d was . m. .

th lI m IN .ShrtremntInIN edantin eeus
FS=" iOSW RSi ea en S oroepImS US. ll'Duighswr4r

. .,,, - , ", ,fri 1t1/uns M s eeii t i N mm d them amltne of th
' lnhm'tnhe eetlqsm, ofw shent perios Smte aState S i of W Food Fdtn m d roa m ( )

Aft e-- hisoderee ftgm ur C leg In S

Hr. Basr retuned to his native stat @1e Hiemehlredd for - yeoar to

se..e as a-.ty extesmo agnt. but he 8 e ec ti rgn te O

1*1 wenhejeme te 3teuin eriaW a aOS speolals W uraftgsa

dunmmdagImiatalm poemm imrs. Touh t years haacee d lmere andmeth oadnir te rsponsb'Oak s Man Ian"us es the irsenty Sm

arge@1U Oreon ezeslon dbe bynowg"clurlWetr

Mr. allrd as chnwldsd oaro. O .th gsa eder of ah Meeral

state followIng a series ot state-wide and county oanersncss undeal in
111 with famw bui and ItMhr to determine goals for

OrgnaglUltduUeo Th far n omy was keyed to considr market 55

walla preut posllitls and th pil~osophy of Oreon 's ExtensonServil i eabllshe: find out what ppl Nd amd want and t

to gso winttwthem.

madamsup". Ballard wah by many organlastlns and proessional
eMDuring the 0 Centennial canvcatin In Ul06. he wss ietd for

eikd ,llatu' Itenebl. e

W d 3eebdicn to he muofHWoarSd6 r A

It wa r-ca-m_-de- tal t the preset £teiman Mall em the campus ~f Oregn

Aederpa oopraive Extesn rvice in Oregn. be reamd Balard Im-

lan ala nmo the late F rank Leelln tlrd.

ba'.Wrd icuMi *--acio
SBad approved the stffres=*endat prsne. wIthth

fhelwn-g votin in faor: D_.ire Atc ate . a aIll.

- hams. Ike y. Perryn Wallin. Wy . and Ingade. Thmose votil so

None. Diretor Peterson was absent from the meeting at this tie.



NOveber li 'ion

-snState tkNM11Vt

cr i !iur

her President tcVicar:

Te barine Science Center hs paid the follwng bills In meig
With the rededication of the Center on 30 October I953:

new entrY sg (015 PNical Plant)
new building letters Brass orks)
catering services (Pip Tide Restaurant)

$52
9

$2,147

Please credit our account 30-050-7607.

In general, I felt the affair went well.

Sincerely,

Lavern J. Weber
Director

LJ:as

4)
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Joe "lotne
1016'on 0 e0er low ad 33
stayton, OR 97)83

Dear Mr. 8pennert

The tederal 4"ecioe CSIniSsion ha9 reVlwed te aZ1"tions,of your omplaint daed kptsbe 2, 183, and V 4ea t* I

On the basis, of the in**t Ion- proivided In you
informat ion provided by the r*+o+ts thate Is

qT believe a violation of the ledoral Election m t 1971,
as amended (=the Act) ha ben c Itted. boon aCA a n
De 1cember 4 , 95 h onsion decidedtoloeheil

Ln in this matter. The Wederal Election Campaign Act *11*s a
complainant to seek judicial review of the CommissLon's dismtissal

0 of this action. See 2 U.SC. S 437g(a)(8).

Nr" Should additional Information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you ay file a
Complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.

% S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.7.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Coun

Bl: eth A,.
Associate Gtbral Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

./
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003 ANDT.

RLEANT STA s E

BINEUNL REXPOHYS

Joe Spanner

Senator Mark Hatfieldr
Robert MacVicar: LaVerne

2 U.S.C. 1 431 t "a*

IUn8 None

: None

NUU Y ov ALLUG&IOU

On September 20, 1985, Joe Spenner filed a complaint against

Senator Mark Hatfield, Robert MacVicar, and LaVerne Weber

(Attachment 1). The complaint does not allege a specific

violation of the Federal Zlection Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended, but instead alleges a violation of "0HS 260.615 SPUCAL

IIIVILZG BY PDLIC UTILITY TO POLITICAL PARONS MOIBDIT1D0

and a ains use [sic) of public funds for campaign purposes."

FACT A AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The complainant alleges that wit vas an unethical advantage,

for Senator Mark 0. Hatfield, to permit his name to be attached

to the signs of the 'Oregon State University Marine Science

Center,' at Newport, Oregon, after he filed for re-election.'

The complainant states that 6[1t was unfair advantage, because

no other candidate could have a major tax-financed institution

Cox



1 itbteir gavor, with hep of mmbegs of the Stolm, "04-1

3~5SiOS memetsof the state system of "ihreuia

logohesae prfessiduial deeIer. t Is the

of' the aempLan1t that Itl ax funds @olleoted in the

slutationa, were grossly miss used (sic) when divertedto oau#Sgs

Signs for a oongressional candidate, who Is In positios to plss

out political favors in return.' It is also alleged that Rob",t

MacVicar, president of Oregon State University# and LaVerne

leber, Director of the Marine Science Center, 'violated el.ton

Law principles and laws by condoning this one side advantage.'

The camplainant refers to 'the enclosed photos' and a

photocopy of a news article in the 'News-Times," but failed t

include such in his September 20, 1985, complaint. These items

were previously included in an improper complaint filed by Nr.

spenner on September 3, 1985. (Attachment 2.) The photographs

depict the various signs at Oregon State University bearing the

name: 'Mark O. Hatfield Marine Science Center Oregon State

University.' The news articles, which apparently appeared in the

September 28, 1983, and November 2, 1983 editions of the -

Times, state that the 'building's nanesake, Oregon Senator Mark

Hatfield, was in town Sunday for the official dedication during a

swing through the state by Hatfield to announce his candidacy for

a fourth term.' The news articles note that the 'state board of

higher education approved the name change in a meeting several

weeks ago.0 The News-Times reported that the change 'was

recommended by OSU President Robert MacVicar who pointed out that



W4111 9@1100wh the Nat it m, b Center, Was

~.t~~*hd.hafrtn tothe news I"t~* 1 5.ao

an c Vol;*sit r 111i the torenat pesag .t

t popd~ted $2,L Mil110n for a: research, study.at, t"e~e~

tme Center, and Is credited with providing the construtiCn

pe for two buildings at the Center, 011 completed in 1919. the
eond in 1982.

On October 221 1985t Senator Mark Hatfield submitted a

response to the complaint (Attachment 3). The response ate

that the naming of the Marine Science Center in honor of the

Senator was not timed *to operate as a promotion of my as

for reelection.' The Senator notes in his response that P0lj66

fact that I was reelected with 67 percent of the vote 
hardly OaL

be attributed to the Marine Sciences Center being named in my

honor. The Center's sign was no mote of a campaign sign than the

sign that hangs on the door to my office in Pioneer Courthouse in

Pottland.'

On October 22, 1985, the Attorney General's Office of the

State of Oregon responded to the complaint's allegations against

Robert acVicar and LaVerne Weber.-/ (Attachment 4.) It is

explained in the response that the Attorney General's Office Is

counsel to the Board of Higher Sducation which in turn is the

governing board for Oregon State University. The response states

Al According to the response, President MacVicar has retired
since the renaming of Marine Science Center, and 'only four of
the ten Board Members involved in the change remain on the Board
at the present time.



t o the 'erection of avign describLng the me of theN

!*fttft,6U Met" Saetese centertfollowed on an w lsfth

06 60ti6 Ofl th, oard." "WeddI to the

the sion as$592 and the 'building letters'isib m II#

i clluded Senator Vatfield's name oet $955. "/ te respcoe

notes that the above items 'were paid by state funds.'

ncluded within the response was a opy of the minutes of

the Septeer 23, 1983, meeting of the Board of Nigher Ddmuat-t

at which the naming of the complez was discassed. a review o

the minutes revealed that President Robert NWVicar recomme
e that the Marine Science Center be named in honor of Senator

atfield, and that such change be effective on October 30, 1083.

The minutes state that in submitting the recommendation President

oacVicar pointed out that the Marine Science Center was

Ltfl established 'during the time that Senator Hatfield was Governor

0 of Oregon and was a strong advocate of the program there,

assisting in obtaining appropriate federal resources for its

development and operation." The minutes further note that 'since

his election to the Senate of the United States Senator atfield

has maintained a continuous and significant interest n the

development of that particular unit of the University.'

_/ The photographs included with the improper complaint portray
at least two interior displays bearing the name of the Marine
Science Center, in addition to the one exterior sign. the
interior signs would appear to be comprised of the above
'building letters.'



sa. "e pon the evidence in bend te dellstion of tb

eL es #.ater to Seator Mark" Mat. 14 In Ontooer 1,ss3 i

uerto, be In violstlow of My provitten of the Aco ,
~ltmatdos otaleg aspecii viTolation.v and theroe,

i"" iotion that the dedicetion at issue Mw in any way for tbe

Pe-pose of influencing a federal election. In addition, the

Ormission has no jurisdiction V1 th respect to a violation of,

Oregon State laws, as alleged by the complainant. Acoording*.

it is the recmmndation of this office that the Comission ,find

no reason to believe Senator Mark latfield, Robert NaVicar .Or

Laverne Weber violated any provision of the Federal Ziection

CapMalgn Act of 1971, as amended.

R3001 1?!

LO Find no reason to believe Senator Mark latfield, Robert
NerVicat, or LaVerne Weber violated any provision of the
Federal lection Campaign Act of 1971, as amendedo

o 2. Close the file

3. Approve the attached letters.
C0

Charles w. Steele

_&2& 23LF By: at
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
I - Complaint
2 - Attachments to improper coplaint
3 - Response of Senator latfield

rN etters General
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~~erJb Ci.Sae

bncloa.. is a ot'e4~ mWl 4 Aats"aast to vey'ly cemply
with statutory v m sts.

lea sorry to ho so 4omuss in ge OVA tho exa t ethod, thouoh

I 81, 4PtVIrA4 to bpl* mintain tmu tntstY O cwndt ts | •""
onawSirfl emus"V.

IIh school k ids we Utkly pseOltsed for wvfs in their
f ootballT MeSo

Shmuldnt we be Just as -clear and quick to blow the histtle om
politiciams?

Sinceely

Jot Sngir

'Poleaosps

0hetoc'ov nf orItinal eowolatnt and uw~aded4 oetariastion.
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A Iro . Stol le,

I uIt,1be file a f06m1 1 mplaint conermning a Violation off
41 ~'SO S= MYUU 1-i N PIIC UTT TO POLITICAL 1PAR118

... oi tD. Also miss se of publie flods for cappeiam purpoes.

l. Joe Speamar. a eitisen mi voiter of the State of fslnagm, allJe at,
i S O, mumt dataGoe ft Seator Rat 0o Umflieldo to peratt his
NOW to be attaded to the sips of the *Ores. State Umiversity Harine
M4meae Centers at Newport Ore goe after he bad ftled fo reoeleeie.

1t t e ufatair adAte because n Other cand dte could have a Major
u-fmmed Institution sried In their favor with help of mmbers of ta,

ftate Deo of ie r 3 aIBsOin MMnes of the s tat systas of higher
education and behl.-ar 46.- ea Professional develovers.

I allege that lobert Ka icar. president of Orswn State Iivarsit
violated election principles and law by coadonin this ame sided p -0l0e.

I allos that LaVern eber Director of Marine Science Ceter also
violated elelon principles and laws by condmtn this one stdd iljep.

10a ftds collected In the nme of eductt. erM reosly ats used
%hoa diverted to caopeigna stns for a congessional candidate, wtho i in
position to pase out political favors in return.

mly scur of first inftomation was in Personally observing the sips
at the "Center" had been changed, wham I passed there, while I was at the
Coast at Newport on a fishing trio.

The main sin had a fresh. hewly "arved and painted message-title
on the south sides while as the north sides the original older version
w still intact. The changed side reado sIA 0. lIATrFl, IMAU=
SCUMCB 5333. 0O SI3 0,IWSMT"

After returning ha, this sip ang botheeed e so much I vet
back with myc amer seval veeka later and took the.mnua photos.

Stil unesyt I wet to OreSon State Uiversity in Corvalis, Ore .
bwere I an Into a blank wall of so me knointg anyMtn about the sip.
OMns tmat there met a ceihn ter at the coest. This really made
m very eurioust

leturnin to Newor al the Center. I asked there for informtion
about the sips being mngedo Almost smsings they dldngt know vwry muh
eMcpt that they bad bean somehow changed. hy the political fog?

So. knowing it wently me sort of big political giasik. I
vent to the local nevapaer. ees-Tims, hoping saoe sort of article
bad bean writteft. The Me oN d phtOcpy of an article and picture reslty
awered most questioms.

Y couldnet this se information have ben pointed out by the mayn

(o)
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td.sat. 0e C1111*e31le itom om-

Attenton ar ht
" I- I

Attooquinin ft e0

Door r. Gross I

SUIJRCTs 'Ot

Thank you for you~ letterL W Stfy 1e op a s~ee t oldwt,
the Federal 11dtio 4401618810 CFa eUg* V I aioo the

-- Fderal fl@.ti e!pi £t ofn 197o1 CtU), h
stoning frole he aIo th, e arine e Cw i atrt
i6n my honor.

have road the @oplaint ftled Jt h yr. Joe S nesr
and eannot deterine prolel Nhat poiin fFP be 4e.
has boon volatedo If it is his peitio. that the tt~gof the
Center was tmed to operate a a promlti o my for

o reeleotion, 1 Gas assure the FEC Ittthis we. n ot t ese. The
fact that I was reelectedwt 67 p rt: of the voehardly can
be attributed to the Narin SeenoesConter t my
honor. The Center's sign 9as no meof a oSSg Sgn then thet sign that hangs on the door to my oftie In Pioneer Courthouse in

%0 Portland*

If you have any further questions, please ell me. or Jim ToVey of
my staff.

Thank you.
Sinoerely,

INtflld 5af;
United States Senator

NOR/Jtm
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your letters of Octabt 41 8..t..e. t Mai
AS President of 0~n ~ ~ __

t o of the Mar..
beien Passed on tome 10 tleI

Genral office cis es to- th,0O 0 he9 -w
I am writing therefore GU 4* of~jtL at ftae si
oigher Educat Ion 10 as fther atow"e, feca016 tile *5thr
2ducation is the governt boardf
It was the oard a decissa to iiiii the tIWsL'* 0.0
Eatfild marine science center*

K m enclosing a ofthe Boards* mnutes frm the
meeting of Septembe 3 pae 236 and 6, hnc rer
and discuss the Siming ofl O lt e ren s for
action are spelled out in the minutes. T1e *Amf oe
complex was not intended to in loftemo a4WedeIeti

The erection of a sign dbcriblg tho ameo the Mar 0.o

Matfield marine Seonce at Ce tfolewe mpmAnwa the.rsl
ofthe action of the Ucerd. "Sn cst of th inwas $2

see enclosed letter of Noebr14,1 ) IN3 i &Ageitwer. vabe
to President MaecVcar eno IUidng Iotters" toihletter My a Included smatfte *t1o8. t"he~n

leter ayhav icluedSenator Satfield's 's.in .any
event, the cost of thes letters was $955. tsooe item (bt
not the catering bill) were paid by state ftefts of
November 29, 1953, frcm Vice President les s to xectoNober.•



Mite

r.

Mit n h retred . theevs ,
WN of the to

" j ito the Obae ""in elm the Doard at the pea
v" wish aMw mere detailed formatiu , hoWever, 2 I0

::e t Z cam With tim locate ad make asl able all of:--thsepeople.

I Mould hope that this Meets the reqests of the lettor of
ot Ober 4e 1 Iofit YOU wish further I tii pleas
"ot hesitate to Contact Me.

istAt General

8sniaoror

cc: Larry Thomsm
W. T. aLeman
Bobert Gutierres

(3)



ft mbek' swifte

31 ~lmtm~ pr~m lim dm f tso.,
hasWeSip,. M img i d

D be q sw oued dto swtaf oeem m au e s pw eo st i Se
v/8oing" n g 0tor edreenta T buho S ftite Uso ges, am.

etsro-. Peoryb Ietrse, baeeng Vuyss, tendd lab. i
8fieerg i ate att

~gee* - eYehei Mmle' rhasreeedetha t rteh e aun ay Murln el
Cents'e be degnthed 'ToMrk0 atiiMaieDeaeCeu'e.et

Peftled -. do sCstru

ThIneulshug 8this ieue ndttsn ren emiata Tos S~,thos Uaioed

as n pbsa dinomgth sthtSnga-afi60a ~es u of am e" and wae ea
a d g t t pr a r s t e r e .P lC e n t e a s s is ti g in O b u si np st at U v e
- e for Sb dsvtlsp et- and o ead .O us, sne bb : ,i i

am the SenaOt St d e d U ms Sbus, Senates el-t amaeinug be N
thom 0N sm ad siornt interet In t d.ept. at that pintbut"
mnt at ci a mtl t he University. o ej t preeslnwib tarni
esnstue t cait agties for aqusuthura, fNeWsedee !eter.y to federl
ap PronPMdUsse would nottlhsl have bee., Offnera wemthou Lbs Seatorsvgsr. andn usat edorsmen the evei i at the CSusfa S abeen asssus in may other ways byp hi aaes at ts ne andhs

s u p oa r e t fo r t R e c n l y , h e b u s b e e n p u in g t M a d d ti o n o f asineideeleent t prsonelat Lbs Center, ftudrtk auisa bOffhr tme n souoss that may prom to bemaor s at therti
samm minertalsi h mo a astht be to the m of .ta

The Does staff o 0 in thiTdoasstaks ttlla acionusnesdte Center althoughi I a bees referred usoften as the Taquina Bay Mlatin Scisno Center af Orgo State Univesity
OWl ensof the buildng has beensmd. OR AulY 23, 3513 the DSed*
ethels th deagato at dth fims unit of 404aruet h"Ousin there asth IA bus in hmr at th e t's Dr. Jeawm C. a. Ui. a former proessorof m Atns and stisois.e at the UnvesiYy designaIng the mentreMmpba - S 'The ar 0. HatfIeld MarneSesss entr. It 11m11d11opper onNS IDble us nie -individual buildingsM intI desired, cosasitestUit the Dosed' Adeiirtie Ruke5O505

alft amdom us the Boad
It was resmmede that the Yaquna Say Marine Scisne Center of OregonState Unvriybe dsgnae 'The Mark 0. Hatfuel Marin Sienc Cente.'

Ansd Deson And ois

MrNndrp ecibdth osdsPolicy an the naming of builng inresponse to a qUio from Mr. Perry. The Doard's Administrative pulespeifie that n0orly a building shal sot be named for a living personunless that pelrsonM hs made a substantial contributio to the cobt of that

*38.)



Abm ti t7e.theroqet f te Sldngwhaes Comite da regM

inteiUSS*Snt offcls ew --. u.... dd that the paet ps in CovaUS be named naolrd 4 aass

1~~ d Ih e is fesh tselli llsrd. Mr 1. aDn vaswie SO The0.

" beprt's d 10111069 r

mpshire if or Uoe e t

Servic asasealsns ua rai.

Nr. Damrd was acknowledged to be ne of the pest leader of the Federal
Cooperative Uza s psogrim i Oregon. and It was under is leadrShip

tt sg llmq ng plannigl prgrm were Institted In every cout? . the
state folwn a series of stte-wido and county gonteree undertakes is
US wth faurmers. businoes leaders and others to detemimne goals for
Orgo armalture. The farm eommi was ke to conside market a
welas prdcto possiblities ad the philosophy of Oregon's Ilatsasmo

Service was estalished: find out what people need and want and the try

toglvintnothen

Bemuse of' his affective aervice to agriculture within the state and th enot. Nr. allard was honored by mny organ as and prot a

seils. During the 0OU Centnl convocation in 1I65, he was cie for
is aeleemena as a teacher. skilled administrtor, pst presdnt end

aseeeint dieco o the Cooperative £uion Service. Mo was oftens

t w -s re ...nme--" that the present Ixtenslon 111181 on the inpus cCOee

Stae nivrst whc prvie offices for the administrative stf ct the
Federal Cooperatie Ilueslon Service in Oregon, be renamed ballard Ixton-

elm Nel inhmor of the late ]rak UsweByn Bllard.

Berd nDi--hs and Luata
h bord ap~be the staff rcommndaton s presented, with the

following voin in favor: Directors Aitucker, Batiate. Flanagan. Gill.
isam iley, terry. Wlling. Wyss, and Ingalls. Those voting no:
Nae. Director Potorsa was absent from the meetinMS at t this m.

.25-

1"Ir1*10 be theSeribe a Wd~tin ura
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WONtds ser NUcVicar
ftStae Itversity

er President, OacVlcar:

The Navine Science Center has paid the follIowing bills incmstg
with the remdicatlon of the Center on 30 October 153:

rom entVy sign (0I PlIcl Plant) $59
new building letters Brass orks) M
catering services (Pip Tide Restaurant)

$2,147

Please credit our account 304050-7607,

In general, I felt the affatir went well.

Sincerely,

Lavern J. Weber
Director

%0 LJ:as

qti
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MB UM 208
Senator Mark tatfre I*

oear O .tot, Battle 14t

OR Spt~bet 7, 9SStheCommission notified y-f- *
Q~pp)4E OL11.g viol~ations* of. the Federal Zleoink' w

Mtof 39f, a1 mede
ata aWb ~isio, a eo~r ,1985# determiuq 4t

the bats o a the iformatlowI i the complaint, and imdlkmLi$
ovided b, -you, th is o reason to believe that a
ay st-&tut vitAn its jurisdiction has been omtttedo

a oP nal,, the is'ion closed its file in this matter.!b his
mtter -ll becme a part of the public record within 30 dais.

sincerely,

Charles 3. Steele

General Counsela

By: nn A*G a
Associate Generalcousel

Bnclosure
General Counsel's Report



co~w.&ZNW'5 mp.Joe speaser

aU~aUTS' S""tor mark Uatfieldo
obrt MVicar f ta ern' bo x

aur.NVANT SVAITE. 2 u.S.C. 5 431 et sn.
INU AL 3103S 0!,~ None

In As None

On September 20, 1985, Joe Spenner filed a complaint againSt

Senator Mark Hatfield Robert MacVicar, and LaVerne Weber

(attachment 1)e The complaint does not allege a specific

violation of the Federal Blection Campaign Act of 1971, #*

amended, but instead alleges a violation of 'CR8 260.615 SVII

PRIVIUMUS 3y PUIC U'TLITY TO POLITICAL PASMONS MI3IzTID e

and a mnios use laic] of public funds for campaign purposes.'

4=1PUA anD A~TAAYI

The coplainant alleges that 'it was an unethical advantage,

for Senator Mark O. atfield, to perit his name to be attached

to the signs of the 'Oregon State University Marine Science

Center,' at Newport, Oregon, after he filed for re-electlon.'

The complainant states that (il t was unfair advantage, because

no other candidate could have a major tax-financed institution



tr f V wt hbhelp of m0416e91 Of uh state

S~* ~somber* of the 004t swsrem edShihereh

bm~*tb6es professional develope;S It 'is the
g bbsosmlist that 06ia fn s ltod, Ua the I

~e time as* vetgossly miss used [Ila when diverted to

$L01 for a congressional candidate, who io In positio too~

68t political favors In return.* it Is also alleged that. IR*u,

c.viar, president of Oregon state University, and Laverioe

Ver Director of the Marine science Center, "violated e*to

law principles and laws by condonfing this one side advantag.,

nhe complainant refers to 'the enclosed photo' and a

phoocpyof a news article In the ONews-Timeopm but failedto-

:include such in his September 20, 1985, complaint. These It~fs

were previously included in an Improper complaint filed by At*

Spmene on September 3,P 1985. (Attachment 2.) The photographs

depict the various signs at Oregon State University bearing the

nae 'Mark 0. Hatfield Marine Science Center Oregon State

Universty*8 The news articles, which apparently appeared In the

Spember 28, 1983# and November 2, 1983 editions of the m.
ia. state that the 'building's namesake, Oregon Senator Mark

3atfielde was in town Sunday for the official dedication during a

swing through the state by Hatfield to announce his candidacy for

a fourth term.' The news articles note that the 'state board of

higher education approved the name change In a meeting several

weks ago.' The news-Times reported that the change 'was

rcmmended by 080 President Robert MacVicar who pointed out that



r. an instumental ole in t he tecent ipssage of

e ii.*h vojviated3 4inOin for a research stu -it ?

e eer, and . credited with providing the

p for two buildings at the Center. oue completed in 1979. V,

$eSod In .982.

On October 22# 1985. Senator Mark Hatfield submitted a

response to the complaint (Attachment 3). The response st tA

that the naming of the Marine science Center in honor Of tL

Senator waa not tined *to operate as a promotion of my c g

for reelection.' The Senator notes in his response that '(t|b

r" fact that I was reelected with 67 percent of the vote hardlyc

D
be attributed to the Marine Sciences Center being named in my

honor. The Center's sign was no more of a campaign sign than the

sign that hangs on the door to my office in Pioneer Courthouse in

Portland."

0 On October 22, 1985, the Attorney General's Office of the

State of Oregon responded to the complaint's allegations against

Robert MacVicar and LaVerne Weber./ (Attachment 4.) it is

ezplained in the response that the attorney General's Office is

counsel to the Board of Higher Iducation which In turn is the

governing board for Oregon State University. The response states

Y According to the response, President MacVicar has retired
since the renaming of Marine Science Center# and gonly four of
the ten Board members involved in the change remain on the Board
at the present time.'



.oii fth ee# itin

ws that the abov items 'were paid by state. funds.'

" ' r ncluded" X within the response was a cop of the amtes_ Of

the Septe@be 23, 1963. seeting of the Doard of Higher Uh o
at whic the naming of the ooplez was discussed. A review

the minutes revealed that President Jmbert uS icar rec-am.... -d
that the Mrine Sciene Center be named in honor of Senator

atfield, and that suOh change be effective on October 30,go*3"

Ybs0minutes state that in submitting the re:-- ndton f

NaeVicar pointed out that the Marine Science Center was

established 'during the ti that Senator Hatfield us Governor

of Oregon and was a strong advocate of the program there,

assisting in obtaining appropriate federal resources for its

development and operation. The minutes further note that since

his election to the Senate of the United States Senator Hatfield

has sintained a continuous and significant interest in the

development of that particular unit of the University.'

2/ The photographs included with the iproper complaint portray
at least two interior displays bearing the name of the Marine
Science Center, in addition to the one efterior sign. The
interior signs would appear to be comprised of the above

'building letters.'



m.. thon the #idoaedisbend the U46oatos OE*

in be iolatioft of aMy PCOV I~SM Of the' ct.

a we not alee a fi ps If iolation aftd- '"oft4
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pW'--7 of 1f inenOing a federal election. in additione th

s1iO0 ba no ?urisdiotion "ith respect to a violat os Of

@teosState lams as alleged by the Roplianto Aoootairslye1

It Is the roe COMndation Of this off ice that the camisston- tnd.

so eason to believe Senator Nark Eatfield. Robert Nao'ioar.oj r

reverse er violated any provision of the redoral Ulection

Campaign Act of 1971. as amended.
---=Imm Tm

1. Find no reason to believe Senator Hark Natfield# Robert
3sadVicar, or LaVerne Weber violated any provision of the
Federal Ulection Campaign Act of 1971, as mended.

o 2. Close the file

3. Approve the attached letters.

oCharles N. Steele
'0

Associate General Counsel

Attacments
I - Cmplaint
2 - Attachments to Improper complaint
3 Response of Senator Hatfield
t -- u - EJktorl~ General
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After urnin hemso, this aP-0a bothered me s much I nt
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asered meet questiems

Uhy ouldnt this same information have been pointed out by the mn
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teming fram 9t4 N mil* t -0eUIs*. aitNe r

Shave read the aopllilt fi td vth tbe . by , Nr JO41e ann"A, and gsanedtfIO 4 t SUG ., 4011ove

boo been viola0ed. Ir ti7 h%*
Center was timed to oporate Oa p.4... or"my for
reeleotion, I aa assurot, ,oth RISCSr ot ease. Te
ret thkat I was r'the to bardly ean

IV be attributed to the Na*ioe We moea Centr, being to my
bonor. The Center's sign Sao SO more of a oampaig sign than the

c sign that hangs on the door to my offie tn Pioneer Courthouse In
Portland.
if you have any further questi ons, plese call me or Jim Tovey of
-my staff.

Thank you.

inoerely,

United States Senator

NOR/Jtm
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lour letters of O 4,196%, 4 S e an mout
SPresident of Oy-sRt L " mDirecto of the meiis te

Marv a e to me t. 1
omral's. office Is ooui" to the, .o... ,a

i t writing therefore on.b lf o g R of
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Dducation is the governing boar Sr S W atisty.
xt was the Boardsa decisio4 to amte@ zthe Mark 0.
uatiiold marine Science Centor.

I - enclosing a oom of the DOrd's mnut"s fram the
oting of September 23v 163. pe 66 and M whih report

and dismMs the nming of theo ez. t re s for this
action are spelled out in theo, n ts. th of toe
comI lez was not Intended to i0.u10 an fede ection.

The erection of a sign d erbin t he, m of the lark 0.
Uatf told Marine Science Centeolo d I po andwasth result
of the action of the oard. 2he c 'of theSin,- iS * ,592
8e enclosed letter of NovIeber 16, 1963, fIom et slerto President MacVicar. the ebulieg leters' meateti intthets b

letter may have Included senator $04field's name. Zn anBy
event, the cost of thes" letters Ma 955' thes item (but
not the catering bill) waro pald by state fundsp see mm of
November 29, 1983, frm Vice President IParsons to Directo
aber.
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November 16~ -

Ir
The Mrine Science Center has paid the followi bills IN

With the readedicatlon of the Center on 30 October 13:
- estly sign (05U Plys cal Plant)

new building letters (Oregon Brass orks)
caterng services (Pip Tide Restaurant)

$59"

$2,147

Plase credit our account 30-050-7607.

In general, I felt the affair went well.

Sincerely,

Lavern J. Weber
Director

LWV:as

'1(i)

MW Wrt, Mavicar

"PHState Muvwuat

mar Prident NacVicar:
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'Liftc&10

%, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

ilection Comission, do hereby certify that on Decmber 4,

190, the Comission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2088:

1. Find no reason to believe Senator Mark
Hatfield, Robert MacVicar, or LaVerne
Weber violated any provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve the letters attached to the
First General Counsel's Report signed
November 27, 1985.

Conissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak and

McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioner

McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

V arjorie W. ns
Secretary of the Commission

Date

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Mon.
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon.,
Deadline for vote: Wed.,

12-2-85,
12-2-85,
12-4-85,

10:13
4:00
4:00
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~E05h&L P*t!PON COMMiSsION

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel

N .oveer 29. 1985

U 2088 - First Goeneral Counsl,'s 1 rt,:

be attached Is submitted as an Agenda document "

Lot tla Commisslon Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCUTIONS

48.,Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-SensitLve

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[x I[X]
[I

[I
(1

[]

[1

(1

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed NUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

[xI

[I

[I
[I

[1

[I

[1
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CONPLINAN~S N2 AoeOSenne

RESPNDETS'NANE: Snat rESPONDNTSeld /I

Robert MacVicar; LaVerne Weber.

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U. S.C. S 431 et seq.

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHlECKED: None

BUUSR OF ALLEGATIONS

iA

On September 20, 1985, Joe Spenner filed a complaint against

Senator Mark Hatfield, Robert MacVicar, and LaVerne Weber

(Attachment 1). The complaint does not allege a specific

violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended, but instead alleges a violation of 'ORS 260.615 SPECIAL

PRIVILEGES BY PUBLIC UTILITY TO POLITICAL PATRONS PROHIBITED,'

and a 'miss use [sic] of public funds for campaign purposes."

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The complainant alleges that "it vas an unethical advantage,

for Senator Mark 0. Hatfield, to permit his name to be attached

to the signs of the 'Oregon State University Marine Science

Center,' at Newport, Oregon, after he filed for re-election.'

The complainant states that '[u~t was unfair advantage, because

no other candidate could have a major tax-financed institution



,4 In their tavor, with help of mmbers of the State

"iwatin muer of th tate system of higher educatin

bbind-th scenes, professionaldeloer-. It is the o

of th* complainant that I[tIa&Z funds colece in the, n.

education, were grossly miss used [sic) when diverted to om , I go

signs for a congressional candidate, who is in position to piass

out political favors in return." It is also alleged that Robett

MacVicar, President of Oregon State University, and LaVerne...

Weber# Director of the Marine Science Center, "violated electUo

law principles and laws by condoning this one side advantage.'

The complainant refers to "the enclosed photos* and a

photocopy of a news article in the 'News-Times," but failed to

include such in his September 20, 1985, complaint. These items

were previously included in an improper complaint filed by Mr.

Spenner on September 3, 1985. (Attachment 2.) The photographs

depict the various signs at Oregon State University bearing the

name: "Mark 0. Hatfield Marine Science Center Oregon State

University." The news articles, which apparently appeared in the

September 28, 1983, and November 2, 1983 editions of the News-

Times, state that the "building's namesake, Oregon Senator Mark

Hatfield, was in town Sunday for the official dedication during a

swing through the state by Hatfield to announce his candidacy for

a fourth term.' The news articles note that the "state board of

higher education approved the name change in a meeting several

weeks ago.' The News-Times reported that the change 'was

recommended by OSU President Robert MacVicar who pointed out that



11,waw VoVernor when the16, Marine Sce Ceter*

tblished According to the news articlest "Se t

#4.ed an instr uentRI role in the recent passage of

which appropriated $2 million for a research study at

Science Center, and is credited with providing the on

money for two buildings at the Center# one completed in t the

second in 1982.

On October 22, 1985, Senator Mark Hatfield submitt*4 a

,,response to the complaint (Attachment 3). The response"states

that the naming of the Marine Science Center in honor af the

Senator was not timed *to operate as a promotion of my campaign

for reelection." The Senator notes in his response that Itlhe

fact that I was reelected with 67 percent of the vote hardly can

be attributed to the Marine Sciences Center being named in my

honor. The Center's sign was no more of a campaign sign than the

sign that hangs on the door to my office in Pioneer Courthouse in

Portland."

On October 22, 1985, the Attorney General's Office of the

State of Oregon responded to the complaint's allegations against

Robert MacVicar and LaVerne Weber.A/ (Attachment 4.) It is

explained in the response that the Attorney General's Office is

counsel to the Board of Higher Education which in turn is the

governing board for Oregon State University. The response states

1/ According to the response, President MacVicar has retired
since the renaming of Marine Science Center, and *only four of
the ten Board Members involved in the change remain on the Board
at the present time."



#4..

t the abirtion of ia sig describing the name uf , e

""Old en*e SO aen": Center o w upo and f*igher d j

att dht1nhof the bard o he on tez to th s oe., rts*

the sinu* es rv9e the beiding lette t svbioh re v

ihn ie Snatore enfierd's nancost $955. o The n4ir

potes 'that the above Items %0ere pa id by state funds.

rncluded within the response was a copy of the minutes: 04

tbe September 23. 1983, meeting of the Board of HigherSdvcalt~ion:

atL which the naming of the complex was discussed. A review of.

the minutes revealed that President Robert MoVicar recommnde

that the Marine Science Center be named in honor of Senator

Hatfield, and that such change be effective on October 30, 1963.

The minutes state that in submitting the recommendation President

MacVicar pointed out that the Marine Science Center was

established "during the time that Senator Hatfield was Governor

of Oregon and was a strong advocate of the program there,

assisting in obtaining appropriate federal resources for its

development and operation." The minutes further note that "since

his election to the Senate of the United States Senator Hatfield

has maintained a continuous and significant interest in the

development of that particular unit of the University.*

2/ The photographs included with the improper complaint portray
at least two interior displays bearing the name of the Marine
Science Center, in addition to the one exterior sign. The
interior signs would appear to be comprised of the above
"building letters."



ied upon the evidence In hand the dedication od

SCenter to Senator iIki 1Lafield in October 3 46""

Oar to be- in violation ofany provision of the t

06 alle specific violation, an4 th8ere

iidoatonthat the dedication at issue was in any way for t,

*bp*os of influencing a federal election. In addition, the

Oogaission has no jurisdiction with respect to a violation of

Oregon State laws, as alleged by the complainant. Accordingly,

it is the recommendation of this office that the Commission find

no reason to believe Senator Mark Hatfield, Robert MacVicar, or

Laverne Weber violated any provision of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe Senator Mark Hatfield, Robert
MacVicar, or LaVerne Weber violated any provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

2. Close the file

3. Approve the attached letters.

Charles N. Steele

~J1AIIf4A 03I ' By:
Date Kenndh A. Gross I

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1 - Complaint
2 - Attachments to improper complaint
3 - Response of Senator Hatfield

-espons General- roposea letters jy( enra



*w Mrt. Stewt4

0nlse~, cor'eted notarizod statomant to prf'oerly comply
with statutorv reutrements.

I'm sorry to he so 4ef0se in vraspins the exact method, though
I adteTmine to heo maintain tthe tntee-ity of conduct in eLOeti ML
mur wonderful country.

With school kids &re quickly penalized for errors in their
football games.

Shouldn't we be Just as clear and quick to blow the whistle on
politicians?

'9...

Og

I.

Sincerely,

Joe Spenner

Fnel osurps:

vhOtOcn.nv of original comolaint and ungradevd notariration.

MI(,)

5te'tooI, Qi'*#ton
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tctiOns Conission
SWoiwiaton D.C. 2 f61

Seat Mr. Stee l
I vI h-to file a formal complaint concerning a violation Of r

3126.615 SPECIAL PXRfL GES BY PUBLIC UTILITY TO POLITICAL ?A
IM Also miss use of public funds for carpaign purpoeS.

to Joe Spenner, a citizen and voter of the State of regon, ahat
it wes an unethical advantage, for Senator Merk 0. Hatfield@ to 'i1I"f

nae to be attached to the signs of the "Oregon State University Kt6 /
Science Center," at Newport Oregon, after he had filed for re-ele4,ft .

It was unfair advantage, because no other candidate could hvo i sejo;
tax-financed institution naied in their favor, with help of members Of,
State Board of Higher Education, members of the state system of h1ghe
education and behind-the-scenes professional developers.

I allege that Robert MacVicar, president of Oregon State University
violated election principles and laws by condoning this one sided privilege.

I allege that LaVern Weber, Director of Marine Science Center also
violated election principles and laws by condoning this one sided priViltee.

Tax funds collected in the name of education, were grossly missvod
when diverted to campaign signs for a congressional candidate, who is to

40 position to pass out political favors in return.

My source of first information was in personally observing the siena
at the "Center" had been changed, when I passed there, while I was at the
coast at Newport on a fishing trio.

1The main sign had a fresh, hewly 'arved and painted message-title
on the south side, while on the north side, the original older version
ewas still intact. The changed side reads "MARK O. HATFIELD, MARINE

SCIENCE CENTER, OREGON STATE UNIVERSITY."
%0 After returning home, this sign-change bothered me so much I went

Mi back with my camera severIal weeks later and took thea UU photos.
Still uneasy, I went to Oregon State University in Corvalis, OregOn

where I ran into a blank wall of no one knowing anything about the sign,
inmq that there was, a mattme center at the coast. This really made
me very curiousl

Returning to Newport and the Center, I asked there for information
about the signs being changed. Almost amusing, they didn't know very much
except that they had been somehow changed. Why the political fog?

So, knowing it was apparently some sort of big political gimick, I
went to the local newspaoer, "News-Timea," hoping some sort of article
had been written. The eneJosep Photocopy of an article and picture realty
answered most questions.

Why couldn't this same information have been pointed out by the many



Pictures of siAns.
Pkotocopy of news tt0.
Photocopy Of POe 147 oi ow~OI *j Oaks" 16-
ORS26. 615.

My address and telep oe mober arei

' JoeSPIf

15014 Coon Hollow Rd SE
Stayton, OR 97363

1(3A;)
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first duly'
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-Subscribed, and sworn to before me this 17th day of Septamoer,. 19850

My commission
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DOer NO. Groas's

SUIJECTS 2018

0 Thtk YOUfo your 1ttlor 6%4,tl mf o6 r, o~~e
the Federal Riection aI444 f

st g from -the a* 0 earine S6onOW.

" have read the complint fi1d Wit1 the SCbi.
and cannot dettroine .016,001111 what provisiao - of FhIA,-%.
has been violated.o If Ai IB position that t e "
center was timed to oper!to AS a plomoti4n of Jy oa 44 I or
reelection, I can assureIth ft ht this was nhot t-h4 . .I1e

0 fact that I was reelected :ith 67 percent of the e4 can
be attributed to the Narine Sienea Center being n A O y,
honor.. The Center's sign was no more of 'a oapaign *tn the

O sign that hangs on the door to my office in Pioneer-Cour Be in
Portland.

If you have any further questions, please call me or, J.im 1 y of
my staff.

Thank you.

Sinoerely,

Mark 0. Hatfl 1d

United States Senator

MOH/J tm

3



Res NUR 2088

Dear Mae Whites

Your letters of octoe 40, Ift.
as President of Oregop UttI ~ ty, V*
Director of the Marine, i, $ . tbtbeen passed on to me. Tl eo for this ixii.
General's office is counlio," tho oerdso",tr ot A

I an writing therefore o e totteOen#te*t4of
Higher Education, as their, a, . e t Boardt of HighertftJ Education is the governipqboe fOregon 8tat it,.
It was the Board's decistOw 6.na the copex t.
Hatfield Marine Science Centr.-

I an enclosing a copy of the Board's minutes fron. theO meeting of September 23, 1983, pages 288 and 289, wki * report
and discuss the naming of the co ex. The reasons fop -tils
action are spelled out in t0e ,1inutes. The renming o* ihe
complex was not intended to ta fUeOn w ay ferl-eI

The erection of a sign describing the wbaLe Of the Mark 0.
Hatfield Karine Science Center followed upon anAd was the resultof the action of the Board. The cost of the igl Was $'Sfl
see enclosed letter of Nr 16, 983, fo Direct *Qbrto President NacVicar. The 'building letters mentionod in the
letter may have included Senator Hatfield's name. In any
event, the cost of these letters was $955. These items (but
not the catering bill) were paid by state fundsy see memo of
November 29, 1983, from Vice President Parsons to Director
Weber.



lossiit

acvioar

; ~~ ift the chang 101ia ii
_i1dyou vish any aore .at44~

u that, I 'can with timelcted

I would hope that this meets t*he
OctobOr 4, 1985. If you wish further
not hesitate to contact me.

t,%Mi f

requests of nth ette of
informatilon, 100

cc: Larry Thomson
W. T. Leman
Robert Gutierrez

"41
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o Zhu a tterof esth ew byvsht

A. ~ S~ii~i~iiSad 
.sad

tlWabong flCi]In~ fvor Dec4trsAtokr Satised eoplKl aes 4aa

+ 1aprriain , Maculca has remed thabe netnwtot the Yqln -Mxn *esCutt~ru bed entedhe anrkem 0. aTie Mdoie Sen te Cet $ ct

Octobe 30, 1963.

sumirtting elths. Recmentjen ho behal ofuren te idd/trony,sri aca elente out thaone t the Cnter as uestaea setudi't *wtg) off-stheote thatnenatreore hat wa poveo to e major souc Otcei

adcae ofs terog the s nn. t

ree s'en fo It der elopment *O and oprtin Thosesiceb

To he Sate othe nid ta Senato To daSoatitaoes a sict teretm the evelt of t has teen reerredth aoftit af the UnitBy Thrie twciece nte aor prec ltate nieonstruyon of aeilinte s or aquacuued fncd O lJ ly from3 heoadhopria hedstlons o bhe bee _ undertkenwt hout theretosvrg /or oousu n husrastic edr. Thateropment o, thee Ceoter aobe sthed atin man thr ate ays h averr esitneeds thissupo te fo r ecentyhe asMbine uSinc Cthe additio aale eorle ts o pmennel at thelCnter t un desiraestd c ite

ofthoe mnera eoue thtdSates aSpoeator beamjo0orc0fceti

scarc merald s tioenlatiere i80-50-0a.
unit Boate ni tef cors The t recmentio.jo data th Board the

noUttaken offciltin tor na te nte tho taeen ferredt

fte was rcmedts the Yaquina Ba y Marine Science Center of Oreo tt nvriy

apoprtone -ofthouildning ha e been amed. akOn Juli2. 973 the BonardaWut ad thsiatio noteirst no prment. h 001 ousi th*C ere asthen Li oused in honr Ofthe aeb Dr. JeroenR. LIs noreroedsisSoftiemc n saotisRcnt he Unesiy Bye dursgaing th o entire -

8armle nwt s "The Mark ltield Marine Scienter," i~ta _5lapr. pdes ied name indididualiyoh i buildingslaterifesie s nstewh the Board's Administrative Rule t80-50t0on.

Sh or' taff ocr nti ecommendation. todae the Boardha
Oftwaremned tha the Yaquina Bay Marine Science Center of OregonsteUnvriy

State Unorst bdsiae "The Mark 0. atfeld Marine Science Center. " l

Mr.pperpdscbethBor' policy onth namin ofiida buildings laei eiensmresponse toas que nstio rtiv MRuPery TheBords dmnitrtie ul

specitie that normally a buildina shall not be named for a livin person

unless that person has made a substantial contributicn to the cot of that

-288-



th case of tbe Yaquina Day PS Sence Center,
, *emd in honor of Senatoltun' j. The action nI

d~ nt raiwdethe oortuIf eDm
Id- iudvdal buildings within that csinl*fts

sWv Rules. He a noted that there a a
a-se variou sempue where individual room

~~towhe 0 (or an individual.

4 ap*vd testaff recommnendationl as preseted.4'
Vogl inavor: Directrs Alitueker, Daiste..Fl

, New, Wa g, wy.. and als.T o
was absent rom me tg at this time-.

imeseommitBeeoard

boiup" the request of the Building Names Committee Of Orpti
Institutional officials have recommended that the preo"t on..

nl the campus in Corvallis be named Dallard Ies o
t~ fthe late rakLlewellyn Ballard. Mr. Ballard wao a meshe ot

from 191? until his retirement in 1961 and wetIpuo d as em"Ous,
p ofessor until his death on September 20o 1971. DurftI his ftfOt4

<4W ... ~Nuar snor, ihe served first as a specialist and then as admlnstraeS of the
Ratason ervioe with the exception of two short periods in the early

" .am. whe be was the ninth president of the institution (1940 aN 9)
and State Supervisor of War Food Production and Conservation (1944-4)

After reoelving, his degree from Oregon Agricultural Coleg in116
lr. Ballard returned to his native state of New Hampshire for one ear to
serve as & county extension agent, but he came back to Oregon tO 515; In
191? when he joined the Extension Service as a specialist in rural o a
tiOn and agricultural economics. Through the years he accepted mere and

moe administrative responsibilities and in 1934 became the director in

charg of all Oregon extension work done by county agricultural ss~

V~j - ome economcs, agents. 4-H club agents, and extension specialists.

Mr. Ballard was acknowledged to be one of the great leaders of the Federal
Cooperative Extension program in Oregon, and it was under his lea
that long-range planning programs were instituted in every county fn the

state following a series of state-wide and county conferences undertaken in
1924 with farmers, business leaders and others to determine goals for
Oregon agriculture. The farm economy was keyed to consider market as
well as production possibilities and the philosophy of Oregon's Extension

r Serv was established: find out what people need and want and then try
to give it to them.

Because of his effective service to agriculture within the state and the
nation, Mr. Ballard was honored by many organizaUons and professional
societies. During the OSU Centennial convocation in 1968, he was cited for
is achivements as a teacher, skilled administrator, past president and

associate director of the Cooperative Extension Service. He was often

called wMster Extension."

staff dation to the Board

It was recommended that the present Extension Hall on the campus of Oregon

state University, which provides offices for the administrative staff of the
Federal Cooperative Extension Service in Oregon, be renamed Ballard Exton-

sion Hail in honor of the late Frank Llewellyn Ballard.

Board Discussion and Action

The Board approved the staff recommendation as presented, with the
following voting in favor: Directors Alitucker, Batiste, Flanagan. Gill,

Hlams, Ilensley, Perry. Walling. Wyss. and Ingalls. Those voting no:

None. Director Petersen was absent from the meeting at this time.

-289-



F04sieot Robert AcVicar
tate University

Or President MacVicar:
SThe Narine Science Center has paid the following bills in cn ttonwith the re-dedication of the Center on 30 October 1963:

new entry sign (OSU Physical Plant) $592
new building letters (Oregon Brass Works) 95$
catering services (Pip Tide Restaurant) 600

$2,147
Please credit our account 30-050-7607.

In general, I felt the affair went well.

Sincerely,

Lavern J. Weber

Drector

L3W:as



Fad Trmfor

mud"twoa"m of a* Ct

Is wels tht the 0 Foundattu wll pY Use

TIlmv

IA-,



.... .. + 1r ++ +!ft aU S.C40 ,Jr

975 O*k Street,.

Eugene Orego 27403

L*feth Webe.

Dear Kr. Casby:

On September 27, 1985,Nk the jii4 oltiia i ~t
HacVicar and LaVernel Vber ofa~p~ leIng .Violation$
the Federal Election 'Ca0mpA Act of 1011, as ended. you,

140 submitted a response obealf oif the Boamrd of 11i406" Uu1cation
on October 22, 1985.4

U7
The Commission, on I 1985, deWined that on

the basis of the information in the complaint, and -information
provided by you, there Is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within Its jurisdictlin as been comi' ed
Accordingly, the Commission closed Its file In this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

If you have any questions, please contact Haura White
Callaway at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles V, Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



RE: NWR 209S
Senator mark Hatfie34,

O'00r Senator Hatti*14s,
On Sptet~-27, 1985,S, the Commission notifie oa o

*0;: :ip qaint a,11gL!0: vioIetions of the Federal Election Cainpa n
Act, of- 1971, at-mw014d

me-CM aons n , 1985, determln4 that .-bnthe bais of the information in the complaint, and inf t* .tt..

provided by yU,. there is no reason to believe that a violation'0 ofany sataute within its, jurisdiction has been committe4,
Accordingly, theComftission closed its file in this matter. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

0 Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
o General Counsel

%0

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



i Mall

oon Oov Ro d 70onl, 08 t 97363"

Rts R 0
Dear- Mr. Spenner:

The FederalXUction Condsio ~ revia,.ve 1h al
of your copan dated -0 t 61*x 200 , lR#5,a4r4 4t", if) on the- bsis of: the InQ4i0 fE~4 rij~ your
information provided by . to thrik
believe a violationof the e4ral lOtion. Ca g 17,
as amended (Mthe Act') has ben ccitted ihs, ,1985,v. the C0001ssi n decided to c 014 -e10
in this matter. The Federal El"tion Campaign Act-o ata complainant to seek judicial reviev of the Commissons iissal

o of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

V Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file acomplaint pursuant to the requirements set forth In 2 U.S.C.

%0 5 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

-Sp(-3)



Octob~~48

Maura WhiteU3
Staff Member c r
Federal Election Commission '-
Washington, D.C. 20463

"  c_

Re: MUR 2088

Dear Ms. White:

Your letters of October 4, 1985, directed to Robert MacViCar,
as President of Oregon State University, and LaVerne Weber, as
Director of the Marine Science Center of that University, have
been passed on to me. The reason for this is that the Attorney
General's office is counsel to the Board of Higher Education.
I am writing therefore on behalf of the Oregon State ro'Ward of
Higher Education, as their attorney, because the',*d of Higher
Education is the governing board for Oregon State University.
It was the Board's decision to name the complex the Mark 0.
Hatfield Marine Science Center.

I am enclosing a copy of the Board's minutes from the
meeting of September 23, 1983, pages 288 and 289, which report
and discuss the naming of the complex. The reasons for this
action are spelled out in the minutes. The renaming of the
complex was not intended to influence any federal election.

The erection of a sign describing the name of the Mark O.
Hatfield Marine Science Center followed upon and was the result
of the action of the Board. The cost of the sign was $5921
see enclosed letter of November 16, 1983, from Director Weber
to President MacVicar. The "building letters" mentioned in the
letter may have included Senator Hatfield's name. In any
event, the cost of these letters was $955. These items (but
not the catering bill) were paid by state funds; see memo of
November 29, 1983, from Vice President Parsons to Director
Weber.
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*~ethat I can with tJu
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I would hope that It14*i Meets the requests of the
October 4, 1985. Ifou -f~her I4forostion, p11
not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

i sti( Atto J General

cc: Larry Thomson
W, T, Leman
Robert Gut ierrez

9774
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if the at. the at the- ~~~a Pto the fo611ot~ne @ ~ ~ ba tve

*tbe matter c tOf revilki requotted b r Chaso ct tletter dated Dec %er t 2,R, p 'a uAp to *A
Ks nofdiscp.uAsyicadipbo personnel -act*..,

Thestoar aprgo*a ItSmoved the tf e~ n a t t~s~ do

is:~n theNne

Niger. ducoata __W, Stto the ChatBo"lle ' *".Ne

Madeigne f*/nc
Cenerbe esgnaeo Te Mdr O.f H attleMaie ence Ien. etv

Vubmt Cpti mtonti 'n be Oregtoin,4 toatZeneifor detrmon o4u41rthe44tr e gs et anyh at N oOAR S1-28()

Br tishussion anda o

The Board approved t ihe stff sNO Nodation as presented , ede hfollowing voting In favor: nd Alitucker, Batiste,,
Harms, Hensleyo Perry, Peterise, Wantoa Wysse and In a WCta/ ;oavoting no: None.

Naming of, Sff Re U erttto he thardMarine science
Center, 08p President MacVicar has recommended that the Yaquina Bay MarnenatorscCenter be designated "The Mark 0. Hatfield Marine Science C enter hae

October 30, 1983. t -e a is

In submitting this recommendation On behalf of Oregon State University,,Dr. MacVCar pointed out t hat the Center was established at Newport duringthe time that Senator Hatfield was Governor of Oregon and was a strongadvocate of the progrm there, assisting in obtaining appropriate federal
resources for its develop int and operation. Moreover, since his electionto the Senate of the United States, Senator Hatfield has maintained a
continuous and significant interest in the development of that particularunit Of the University. The two recent major projects involving theVConstruction of facilities for aquaculture, financed completely from federal
appopriations, would not likely have been undertaken without the Senator's
vigorous and enthusiastic endorsement. The development of the Center hasbeen assisted in many other ways by his awareness of its needs and hisU) supportive efforts. Recently, he has been pursuing the addition of a
sizeable element of personnel at the Center to undertake studies of theC) off-shore mineral resources that may prove to be a major source of certain
scarce minerals to the nation.

STh Bor daiconcurs in this recommendation. To date, the
often as the Yaquina Bay Marine Science Center of Oregon State University.%0 Only one of the buildings has been named. On July 23, 1973, the Boardaulthorized the designation of the first unit of apartment housing there asthe LI House in honor of the late Dr. Jerome C.- R. Li. a former professorof mathematics and statistics at the University. BY designating the entire
complex now as "The Mark 0 . Hatfield Marine Science Center," it wouldappear Possible to name individual buildings later, if desired, consistentwith the Board's Administrative Rule 580-50-025.

Staff Recommendation to the Board

It was recommended that the Yaquina Bay Marine Science Center of OregonState University bc designated "The Mark 0. Hatfield Marine Science Center."
Board Discussion and Action

Mr. IHunderup described the Board's policy on the naming of buildings inresponse to a question from Mr. Perry. The Board's Administrative Rulespecifies that normally a building shall not be named for a living personunless that person has made a substantial contribution to the cost of that

-288-



the case of the Yequina Bay Science t

41epp1XI ing named in honor of Senator . the actioi
M.. ....emn does not preclude the o1ortf the rd

tuture timre, to name individual buldings within that c omplex
h...~e AdmllstrtvO Rules. He also noted that ther are .

instances on the various campuses where individual rooms

ii:, a facility may be named for an individual.
The Board approved the staff recommendation as pr ted,

fo=wn votin in favor: Directors Altucker, Oatiate,
* < 

:
, Haems, Honsley, Perry, Walling, Wyss, and Ingalls. Tbo e

n*o Director Petersen was absent from the meeting at t time.

Al Staff Report to She Board

08VOW Based upon the request of the Building Names Committee of Oregon Stae

University, institutional officials have recommended that the present' Ut40

sion Hall on the campus in Corvallis be named Ballard Extension

honor of the late Frank Llewellyn Ballard. Mr. Ballard was a met

the faculty from 1917 until his retirement in 1961 and onmtinued as emer i s

professor until his death on September 20, 1971. During his forty-f t

year career, he served first as a specialist and then as administrator o he

Extension Service with the exception of two short periods in the earl?

1940's when he was the ninth president of the institution (1940 and 1941)

and State Supervisor of War Food Production and Conservation (1944-45).

After receiving his degree from Oregon Agricultural College in 1916,

Mr. Ballard returned to his native state of New Hampshire for one year to

serve as a county extension agent, but he came back to Oregon to stay in

1917 when he joined the Extension Service as a specialist in rural organiza-

tion and agricultural economics. Through the years, he accepted more and

more administrative responsibilities and in 1934 became the director in

charge of all Oregon extension work done by county agricultural agents,

•i home economics agents, 4-H club agents, and extension specialists.

Mr. Ballard was acknowledged to be one of the great leaders of the Federal

"C? Cooperative Extension program in Oregon, and it was under his leadership

that long-range planning programs were instituted in every county in the

Mr state following a series of state-wide and county conferences undertaken in

1924 with farmers, business leaders and others to determine goals for

0 Oregon agriculture. The farm economy was keyed to consider market as

well as production possibilities and the philosophy of Oregon's Extension

Service was established: find out what people need and want and then try

to give it to them.

Because of his effective service to agriculture within the state and the

%0 nation, Mr. Ballard was honored by many organizations and professional

societies. During the OSU Centennial convocation in 1968, he was cited for

0his achievements as a teacher, skilled administrator, past president and

associate director of the Cooperative Extension Service. He was often

called "Mister Extension."

Staff Recommendation to the Board

It was recommended that the present Extension Hall on the campus of Oregon

State University, which provides offices for the administrative staff of the

Federal Cooperative Extension Service in Oregon, be renamed Ballard Exten-

sion Hall in honor of the late Frank Llcwellyn Ballard.

Board Discussion and Action

The Board approved the staff recommendation as presented, with the

following voting in favor: Directors Alltucker, Batiste, Flanagan, Gill,

S) ~aHarms, lilensley, Perry, Walling, Wyss, and Ingalls. Those voting no:

None. Director Petersen was absent from the meeting at this time.
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November 16, 198.3

President Robert MacVicar
:Oreon State University

Dear President MacVicar:

The Marine Science Center has paid the following bills in connecti|
with the re-dedication of the Center on 30 October 1983:

new entry sign (OSU Physical Plant) $592
new building letters (Oregon Brass Works) 955
catering services (Pip Tide Restaurant) 600

$2,147

Please credit our account 30-050-7607.

In general, I felt the affair went well.

Sincerely,

Lavern J. Weber
Director

LJW: as



TO 1gW

FUN:

Levern J. Veber, Director
Nark 0. Hatfield - S CtOr"

T 0. ParsantVic* Presfdent-f ' ninstratto

SUUCT: Fund Transfer

This is to notify you that as of this dotq thi offfce %as
rhe epa~nt, of Budget transfer $16"17.00 -tS o race

1607. for the re-dedication of the Center on ctbr 30,1R5. iia
1orerurrl ng transfer.

It is understood that the OSU Foundation will pay *e catering bill.

TDP:lv

*Igi*ft9uug

bWbe , 1983
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Nr. Kenneth A. Oros,..Associate Guera Coumise

Federal 'Election Camits
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Maura White

Dear Mr. Gross:

SUBJECT: KUR 2088

Thank you for your letter notifying me of a complaint tiled with
the Federal Election Commission (FEC) alleging a violation of the

I' Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (FECA), as amended,
stemming from the naming of the Marine Soenoes Center at Newport
in my honor.

I have read the complaint filed with the FEC by Mr. Joe Spenner
and cannot determine preciaely what provision of FECA he believes
has been violated. If it Is his position that the naming of the
Center was timed to operate as a promotion of my campaign for
reelection, I can assure the FEC that this was not the case. The

C fact that I was reelected with 67 percent of the vote hardly can
4W be attributed to the Marine Sciences Center being named in my

honor. The Center's sign was no more of a campaign sign than the
7 sign that hangs on the door to my office in Pioneer Courthouse In

Portland.

If you have any further questions, please call me or Jim Towey of
my staff.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Mark 0. Hatfield
United States Senator

MOH/J tm

i~ ~
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Uanimtd etates *cnatt
WASHINGTON, DC 20510

OFFICIAL BUSINESS

U.S.

Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Maura White
1 30
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONi
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2043 ,

Senator Mark 0. Hatfield:.
3f N Street , N.W..
Washington DC.

Rot MUR RB

Dear Senator Hatfield.

On September 27, 1985, an improper letter was inadver-_
tantly sent to you. This letter is a substitute for thelet
ter of September 27, 1985, and we ask that you please rtuin
to the Federal Election Commission our letter to youdated
September 27, 1985.

This letter is to notify you that on September'26, 19,

the Federal Election Commission received a complaint op4twol
leges that you may have violated certain section' of .t:a
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("thi kct").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 2088. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against you in con-
nection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further ac-
tion based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted un-
der oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S437g(a) (4) (B) and S437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications from the
Commission.



Kenneth. A., : Srloe

Enclosures
'Complaint
Procedures
Designation of Counmel ttemunt
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Corval lis, OR 97331

Res., MUR 288

War Mr. McV icar I

On September 27, 1985, an improper letter was iywpvvr
tantly sent to you. This ltter is a substitute for %he I
tar of September 27, 1985, and we ask that you pla rturn
to the Federal Election Commission our letter to you dated
September 27, 1985.

This letter is to notify you that on September as, 195i
the, Federal Election Commission received a complaint--,which al-
leges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 288. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against you in con-
nection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further ac-
tion based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted un-
der oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. 1437g(a) (4) (B) and g437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications from the
Commission.
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Sincrely,

Charles N. Stele
General Counsel

Byn Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Coursel
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Dei* nat ion of Counsel Statement
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*_!*ly 440 to yo. This Wttt elt fa olru~eiii: i
ter of September 27y 1985, and weAik that youAPeae: ~un
to: the Federal Election Commission our letter to' ! .id ; ,
:,Septmber 27,j 49fte -.

This letter is to notify you t hat on September i18,
the Federal Election Commission ,rveeived a Coplaint which al-
lages that you maY have violated certain sectior. of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971v as amended I(*the Act").
A COPY Of the complaint is enclosed. We haveum this
matter MJg 2MQ8. Please refer to this number in IA'11 future
correspondence,

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstratey
In writing, that no action should be taken against you in con-
nection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter, If no respons is
received within 15 dayog the Coxmission may take further ac-
t ion based on the availfable informat ion.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission, s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate,, statements should be submitted un-
der oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with2
U.S. C. S$437g (a) (4) (B) and S 437g (a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications from the
Comm iss ion.
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MARJRIZ * i"MS/ M'T

The attached has been circulated for your

information.

Attachment
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'Enclosed is a corrected notarized statement to properly comply

with statutory requirements*

19m sorry to be so dense in *rasping the exact method, though
I am, determlned tn help maintain the integrity of conduct in eleet.

our wonderful country.

Mth school kids are quickly penalized for errors in their

football Rames.

Shouldn't we be just as clear and quick to blow the whistle on

politicians?

Sincerely,

Joe Spenner

Fnclosuress
Ph~tocnOy of original complaint and ungraded notarization.



t,, 1"'cow 40

Swaxhington, C.*C p

'tetue to -the best ofmy knb*,

bsrb4and Sworn to before me this 17th day. of September,, 1985.



!es N. steele,

W, If tion Caosision
of D (C., 63

Augijet 29, 9P

$ Ohto file a formal complaint coincernins a violation of#e.+. SPECIAL PRIVILSGES BY PUSLIC UTILITY TO POLITICAL PAUOrS
#P* T ftrz0 D. Also miss use of public funds for campaign purposeso

tie to be attached to the signs of the "Oregon State University Marine
Sence Center," at Newport Oregon, after he had filed for re-election.

It was unfair advantage, because no other candidate could have a
tax-financed institution naied in their favor, with help of members of thl
State board of Higher Education, members of the state system of higher
education and behind-the-scenes professional developers.

I allege that Robert HacVicar, president of Oremon State University
violated election principles and laws by condoning this one sided privileeo

I allege that LaVern Weber, Director of Marine Science Center also
violated election principles and laws by condoning this one sided priilege.

Tax funds collected in the name of education, were grossly miss used
wh.n diverted to campaign signs for a congressional candidate, who is In
position to pass out political favors in return.

My source of first information was in personally observing the signs
at the "Center" had been changed, when I passed there, while I was at the
coast at Newport on a fishing trio.

The main sign had a fresh, hewly carved and painted message-title
on the south side, while on the north side, the original older version
was still intact. The changed side reads "MARK 0. HATFIELD, MARINE
SCIENCE CENTER, OREGON STATE UNIVERSITY."

After returning home, this sign-change bothered me so much I went
back with my camera several weeks later and took the 0, & photos.

Still uneasy, I went to Oregon State Univp.rstty in Corvalt, Oregfn
where I ran into a blank wall of no one knowing anything about the signs

soamm that there was, a matime center at the coast. This really made
me very curioust

Returning to Newport and the Center# I asked there for information
about the signs being changed. Almost amusing, they didn't know very much
except that they had been somehow changed., Why the political fog?

So, knowing it was apparently some sort of big political gimick, I
went to the local newspaoer, "News-Times," hoping some sort of article
had been written. TheeneSAosedphotoeopy of an article and picture realty
answered most questions.

Why couldn't this same information have been pointed out by the many



u DO'SU, t.C.

Pictures of slonw.
Photocopy of nDe itmo.
Photocopy of page 167 of
ORS26"o 615.

"Ogon Slue looks" 1Wl-lIS,

My address and telephone number ares

15016 Coon Bollow ad S
Stayton, OR 97383
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MaCharles N. Steele,

Coneral. Counsel5
Pe eral Elections Commission
Washngton, D.C. 2n463 II
Dear Mr. Steele#

I wish-to file a formal complaint concerning a violation ofs.
ORS 261.615 SPECIAL PRIVILSGES BY PUBLIC UTILITY TO POLITICAL PATIOIIS
PROHIBITED. Also miss use of public funds for campaign purposes.

I, Joe Spenner, a citizen and voter of the State of Oregon, allege that
it was an unethical advantage, for Senator Mark 0. Hatfield. to permit his
name to be attached to the signs of the "Oregon State University Marie
Science Center," at Newport Oregon, after he had filed for re-election*

It was unfair advantage, because no other candidate could have a major

tax-financed institution naned in their favor, with help of members of the
State Board of Higher Education, members of the state system of higher
education and behind-the-scenes professional developers.

I allege that Robert MacVicar, president of Oremon State University
violated election principles and laws by condoning this one sided privilege.

I allege that LaVern Weber, Director of Marine Science Center also
violated election principles and laws by condoning this one sided privilege.

Tax funds collected in the name of education, were xrossly miss ued
when diverted to campaign signs for a congressional candidate, who is in
position to pass out political favors in return.

My source of first information was in personally observing the signs
fl at the "Center" had been changed, when I passed there, while I was at the

coast at Newport on a fishing triD.

The main sign had a fresh, hewly carved and painted message-title
qI. on the south side, while on the north side, the original older version

was still intact. The changed side reads "MARK 0. HATFIELD, MARINE
SCIENCE CENTER, OREGON STATE UNIVERSITY."

0o After returning home, this sign-change bothered me so much I went

back with my camera several weeks later and took the photos.

Still uneasy, I went to Oregon State University in Corvalis, Oregn .
where I ran into a blank wall of no one knowing anything about the sign,
es t that there was, a matine center at the coast. This really made
me very curiousl

Returning to Newport and the Center, I asked there for information
about the signs being changed. Almost amusing, they didn't know very much
except that they had been somehow changed. Why the political fog?

So, knowing it was apparently some sort of big political gimmick, I
went to the local newspaoer, "News-Times," hoping some sort of article

had been written. The enclosed photocopy of an article and picture realty
answered most questions.

Why couldn't this same information have been pointed out by the many
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Enc sI treet

Washington, .C.

Robert MaoVicar,Priet
Oregon State Uiw tt
Corvallia, OR 97331,
LaVerne Wdeber, Divector

Enclosures:
Pictures of signs.
Photocopy of news items.
Photocopy of page 167 of "Oregon Blue Dock," 1981-1982.
ORS26n. 615.

My address and telephone number ares

Spener
15016 Coon Hollow Rd SE
Stayton, OR 97383



Joe Spenner
15016 Coon Hollow 4" SE -r

Atayton, OR 97383

.ETURI uRECPT
R!.QUUETE

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal rlecti.ons Commission

ashirpton, D.C. 2463
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